From: Sidney Torres

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 7:32 AM
To: Greg Buisson
Subject: Ramelli Waste, stole tax payers money for recycling by dumping The...

Please call me about this as we need to get something
out.

| have been doing recycling now for almost 30 days and it is so expensive to do.
This is why | Ramelli was dumping in the landfill because it was costing him way too much money each month.

Ramelli Waste, stole tax payers money for recycling by
dumping The recycling at River Birch landfill instead of
a recycling facility.

He will not produce recipes even though his contract calls for it monthly & the city has asked multiple times in writing.
Approximately 500,000 a year paid by the city of Kenner’s taxpayers for recycling
Plus additional cost on the city of Kenner’s taxpayers Landfill bill for not bringing it to recycling facility

Approximately 120,000 a year additional in Landfill bills that he was supposed to pay for by bringing it to the recycling
center.

The total over four years is approximately
2.8 million that the taxpayers paid but never had one thing recycled.
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